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it was finally decided in the Autumn of
1921 that the most available location for
an addition to the present hospital would
be the site of the old hospital building
and Clinical Amphitheatre, the former
having been used as a Nurses’ Home
since 1907.

In July, 1922, demolition of these build-
ings was begun to make way for the
erection of a mew fourteen-story annex
to the present hospital building.

The Trustees have instructed their
architect, Mr. John H. Windrim, to plan
for the most modern type of hospital, and
embody in the specifications all the latest
and best thought in hospital construction.

The plan of the building, in a general
way, provides for the following: A roof
garden on the top of the fourteenth
floor, which will be enclosed so that it
can be used in inclement weather, as
well as in clear weather. The Hospital
Laboratories will be located on top of
the enclosed portion of the roof garden,
where, in the presence of an abundance
of light and ventilation, the laboratories
will obtain the increased space and facil-
ities so urgently needed.

Three surgical operating rooms and
two delivery rooms will be located on
the fourteenth floor. A surgeon’s dress-
ing room, anesthetizing rooms, nurses’
work room and sterilizing room will be
provided on this floor adjacent to the
operating rooms.

The eighth, ninth, tenth, eleventh,
twelfth and thirteenth floors will be
private room floors, each floor to contain

nineteen private rooms, a service room,
diet kitchen and nurses’ office.

_ The third, fourth, fifth and sixth floors
will be used for rooms for pupil nurses,
until such time as a Nurses’ Home can
be built. The plans of these rooms will
be such that with few changes the
nurses’ rooms can be converted into
rooms for patients when the demand
arises.

On the second floor of the building will
be located additional X-Ray rooms, the
Dental clinic, and the Bronchoscopic
clinic.

The first floor will contain the hospital
office for this building, a Staff room, the
Social Service Department, and rooms
for occupational therapy.

The Clinical Amphitheatre will occupy
the southeast portion of the basement,
first and second floors, and will have a
seating capacity of five hundred.

The basement will have an anesthetiz-
ing room, surgeons' dressing room, and
sterilizing room, and will be on a level
with the floor of the Clinical Amphi-
theatre.

The Neurological, Orthopedie, Clinical
Medicine, and Gastro-enterological Out-
Patient Departments will also be located
on this floor.

The sub-basement will be occupied by
store rooms, the engine room, and
laundry.

The architect’'s drawing of the new
hospital annex, as it will appear when
completed, is reproduced on the Ilast
page of the present issue of the Alumni
Bulletin.

The Reserve Officers’ ’i‘raining Corps Unit at Jefferson

ARLY in the autumn of 1920, the
Jefferson Medical College estab-
lished and completed the organiza-

tion of a Medical Corps Unit of the Re-
serve Officers’ Training Corps, Senior
Division, under the direction of Major
John T. Aydelotte, M.C., detailed to the
College by the Surgeon-General of the
U. S. Army, as Professor of Military
Science and Tactics.

Units of the R. O. T. C. are instituted
under authority of the Army Reorgani-

zation Act of June 4, 1920. The Jeffer-
son Unit was among the first five units
established in the medical schools of the
United States at the invitation of the
Surgeon-General, being the second ac-
tually to be organized. The main pur-
pose of the Corps is to provide special
instruction and training in military
science and tacties to a selected group
of regular medical students, who will,
upon the satisfactory completion of both
the regular and specified courses, be pre-



pared to qualify for commissions as
officers in the Reserve Corps of the
United States Army. A special course
of instruction is given by a regular
officer of the Medical Corps, U. S. A,
specially detailed for the purpose by the
Surgeon-General, which does not in any
way interfere with the regular medical
instruction, but constitutes, in fact, a
valuable addition to it. Those enrolled
in the Unit are not required to wear uni-
forms, or to be under military regula-
tions while at the medical college. At
the end of the Sophomore Year,
R. O. T. C. students have the opportun-
ity to attend a six weeks’ summer camp,
where outdoor drills and recreation are
combined with lectures and instruction
covering the duties of medical officers
in the field. The student lives under
field conditions, and receives instruction
in discipline, character, and military
bearing; the hygiene and preparation of
food, and the care of military camps,
including disposal of waste, and the de-
tection and destruction of mosquitoes
and flies.

Attendance at the summer camp is
obligatory for those students who enroll
for the final two years of the course.
The Dean is required to designate at the
end of the Sophomore Year those stu-
dents who are eligible to continue in the
R. O. T. C. course during the last two
yvears. Junior and Senior students who
have completed the First and Second
Year courses satisfactorily, and are en-
rolled in the advanced courses, receive
commutation of rations amounting to
about $10.00 per month, throughout both
yvears, including the intervening summer
vacation; and, in addition, the pay of a
private soldier, travelling expenses,
board, quarters, and medical care while
they are in attendance at the six weeks’
summer camp following the Sophomore
Year. These allowances are of consider-
able help in enabling students to pursue
the medical course. The summer vaca-
tion encampments are held at the Med-
ical Field Service School, Carlisle, Penn-
sylvania.

One hundred and fifty Jefferson stu-
dents have already enrolled in the
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R. O. T. C. unit, the percentage increase
having been a progressive one. It is esti-
mated that the corps should within the
next two years reach a total of 250 stu-
dents, who will receive special training
beyond that of the regular medical
course, fitting them for military service
in case of need, and énabling them to
enter the Medical Corps, or the Medical
Reserve Corps of the United States
Army. The acceptance of a commission
at the termination of the course is en-
couraged, but is in no way obligatory.
Those students who have become mem-
bers of the Corps are enthusiastic with
regard to its advantages. They are par-
ticularly enthusiastic with regard to the
Summer encampment at which during
last July they were at Carlisle and
Gettysburg at the time of the Marine
Corps encampment at the latter  place.
They had an opportunity to see the his-
toric battle field under unusually favor-
able circumstances, and from a military
viewpoint. At Carlisle a succession of
distinguished visitors tended to stimu-
late the esprit de corps. Students from
all the different medical corps units of
the country were assembled there, and
gave Jefferson men an opportunity to
compare experiences with medical stu-
dents in many other medical schools.
They were accorded the status of young
medical officers in training, and received
the greatest possible consideration and
attention from those in charge of the
camp. The courses were intensive, in-
structive and interesting, with ample
time for recreation, and every opportun-
ity for the enjoyment of out-of-door
sports and competitive games among the
various teams organized by the different
Companies. It is a matter of pride to the
officers of the College that the Jefferson
students, in conjunction with those of
the University of Minnesota, combined
together to form one Company, took first
honors in a military way, and that Sur-
geon-General Ireland, after an inspection
of the camp, took ocecasion to communi-
cate congratulations to the Dean of the
College with regard to the high standing
attained by Jefferson students at the
Carlisle Camp.
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